



24 March 2026

Attention: Adela Murimba
Department of Planning and Environment

Dear Adela Murimba,

Our team has reviewed the Modification Application and report documents for Modification 5 Five Dock – Mod 5 (William Street Upgrade).

At this time, we do not have any comments.

Should you have any further requirements, please reach out to myself at Martin.Amy@innerwest.nsw.gov.au or on +61 2 9392 5066.

Thank you for bringing this matter to our attention. I hope the above is of assistance.

Sincerely,

Martin Amy
Development Assessment Manager (North)